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Greer, Leslie

From: Martone, Kim
Sent: Tuesday, February 16, 2016 2:38 PM
To: Hansted, Kevin
Cc: Greer, Leslie
Subject: FW: Modification Request
Attachments: 20160216141945122.pdf

 
 

From: Carannante, Vincenzo [mailto:VCarannante@goodwin.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, February 16, 2016 2:36 PM 
To: Martone, Kim 
Subject: Modification Request 
 
Hello Kim:  Attached please find our modification request.  In addition and as discussed earlier today, we will also 
mail/deliver to you the original affidavit. 
 
Thank you, 
Vin 
 

Shipman & Goodwin LLP 
C O U N S E L O R S  A T  L A W  
 

 

Vincenzo Carannante
Partner 
One Constitution Plaza 
Hartford, CT 06103-1919 

 

Tel (860) 251-5096 
Fax (860) 251-5211 
vcarannante@goodwin.com 
www.shipmangoodwin.com 

 

 

Privileged and confidential. If received in error, please notify me by e-mail and delete the message.  

 please consider the environment before printing this message  
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Greer, Leslie

From: Hansted, Kevin
Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2016 9:43 AM
To: Jennifer Groves Fusco (jfusco@uks.com)
Cc: 'vcarannante@goodwin.com'; Greer, Leslie
Subject: Modification Request 16-31851-MDF
Attachments: 16-31851-MDF.pdf

Good morning Attorney Fusco, 
 
Pursuant to Conn. Gen. Stat. § 4‐181a(4)(b), attached is a notice regarding a modification request received by HHC 
Hartford Surgery Center, LLC.  Your clients in the original matter were Connecticut Surgery Center, LP and Hartford 
Surgery Center, LLC.  Please let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Kevin T. Hansted  
Staff Attorney 
Department of Public Health 
Office of Health Care Access 
410 Capitol Ave., MS #13HCA 
P.O. Box 340308 
Hartford, CT  06134 
Phone: 860-418-7044 
Email: kevin.hansted@ct.gov 
 

   
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  This email and any attachments are for the exclusive and confidential use of the intended 
recipient.  If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, distribute or take action in reliance on this 
message.  If I have sent you this message in error, please notify me immediately by return email and promptly delete 
this message and any attachments from your computer system.  We do not waive attorney‐client or work product 
privilege by the transmission of this message. 
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Greer, Leslie

From: Hansted, Kevin
Sent: Friday, March 11, 2016 9:58 AM
To: Greer, Leslie
Cc: Martone, Kim
Subject: FW: Modification Request 16-31851-MDF
Attachments: CON letter.pdf

Leslie, please add this to the record. 
 
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
 

From: Jennifer Groves Fusco [mailto:jfusco@uks.com]  
Sent: Friday, March 11, 2016 9:53 AM 
To: Hansted, Kevin <Kevin.Hansted@ct.gov> 
Cc: Doroni, Debra (Debra.Doroni@scasurgery.com) <Debra.Doroni@scasurgery.com> 
Subject: RE: Modification Request 16‐31851‐MDF 
 
Good morning, Kevin.   
  
Please see attached response on behalf of CSC/HSC and their parent corporation, Surgical Care Affiliates.  Let me know if 
you have any questions.   
  
Thanks and have a nice weekend. 
  
Jen  
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From: Hansted, Kevin [mailto:Kevin.Hansted@ct.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2016 9:43 AM 
To: Jennifer Groves Fusco 
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
  

 

LEGAL NOTICE: Unless expressly stated otherwise, this message is confidential and may be privileged. It is 
intended for the addressee(s) only. If you are not an addressee, any disclosure, copying or use of the information 
in this e-mail is unauthorized and may be unlawful. If you are not an addressee, please inform the sender 
immediately and permanently delete and/or destroy the original and any copies or printouts of this message. 
Thank you. Updike, Kelly & Spellacy, P.C. 



Jennifer Groves Fusco
(t) 203.786.8316
(f) 203.772.2037
jfuscoC~?uks.com

III MERITAS LAW FIRMS WORLDWIDE

March 11, 2016

VIA REGULAR &ELECTRONIC

Kevin T. Hansted, Staff Attorney
Office of Health Care Access
410 Capital Avenue, MS #13HCA
P. O. Box 340308
Hartford, CT 06106

Re: Docket No. 16-31851-MDF: A Request for Modification of the Certificate of Need
authorized under Docket NO. 13-31851-CON
HHC Hartford Surgery Center, LLC

Dear Attorney Hansted,

This office represents Surgical Care Affiliates, LLC ("SCA"), the owner of Connecticut
Surgery Center and the former Hartford Surgery Center. We are in receipt of your February 17,
20161etter regarding HHC Hartford Surgery Center, LLC's ("HHC") request to modify the
Agreed Settlement in Docket No. 13-31851-CON. Thank you for the opportunity to provide
comments on HHC's proposal.

SCA has no objection to HHC's request to extend the CON expiration deadline through
December of 2016. SCA does, however, have concerns about Hartford Hospital's proposal to
add three operating rooms on its main campus. Specifically, SCA questions whether a request to
modify an Agreed Settlement between OHCA and HHC to establish an outpatient joint-venture
ASC is the appropriate procedural vehicle by which to authorize (or not) additional OR capacity
at Hartford Hospital.

SCA urges OHCA to consider whether Hartford Hospital's claims regarding utilization

and capacity are "changed conditions" relative to the HHC CON proceeding under Docket No.
13-3185-CON sufficient to justify a modification, or if this proposal is more appropriately

addressed through filing of a CON application. Hartford Hospital filed a CON application for

the addition of these operating rooms on March 8, 2016. The CON process, which is already
underway, will allow OHCA to undertake a more in-depth analysis of the data and need
presented, which are not clear or complete..

1217751 
Updike, Kelly & Spellacy, P.C.

One Century Tower ■ 265 Church Street ■New Haven, CT 06510 (t) 203.786.8300 (f) 203.772.2037 www.uks.com



Kevin T. Hansted
March 11, 2016
Page 2

Thank you for your consideration.

cc: Debra Doroni
Vincenzo Carannante, Esq.

Very Truly Yours,

~,

Jennifer G. Fusco

~2»~s~
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Greer, Leslie

From: Hansted, Kevin
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2016 6:54 AM
To: Greer, Leslie
Subject: Fw: Modification Request 16-31851-MDF
Attachments: DPH Ltr.pdf

Leslie, please add to the record. 
 
Kevin T. Hansted 
Staff Attorney 
Department of Public Health 
Office of Health Care Access 
410 Capitol Ave., MS #13HCA 
P.O. Box 340308 
Hartford, CT  06134 
Phone: 860‐418‐7044 

From: Carannante, Vincenzo <VCarannante@goodwin.com> 
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2016 3:29 PM 
To: Hansted, Kevin 
Cc: Jennifer Groves Fusco (jfusco@uks.com) 
Subject: RE: Modification Request 16‐31851‐MDF  
  
Hi Kevin:  Please see the attached document for our response.  Please let me know if you have any questions or need 
anything else. 
  
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
Sent: Friday, March 11, 2016 11:35 AM 
To: Carannante, Vincenzo 
Cc: Jennifer Groves Fusco (jfusco@uks.com) 
Subject: RE: Modification Request 16-31851-MDF 
  
You are not required to respond but you may do so. If you wish to respond please do so on or before March 18, 2016. 
  
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
  

From: Carannante, Vincenzo [mailto:VCarannante@goodwin.com]  
Sent: Friday, March 11, 2016 11:33 AM 
To: Hansted, Kevin <Kevin.Hansted@ct.gov> 
Subject: RE: Modification Request 16‐31851‐MDF 
  
No problem.  Can we / would you like us to respond to this letter?  If so, how long do we have to respond? 
Thanks and let me know, 
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
Sent: Friday, March 11, 2016 11:28 AM 
To: Carannante, Vincenzo 
Subject: FW: Modification Request 16-31851-MDF 
  
Hi Vin, 
  
Sorry about that.  I thought it was attached. 
  
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
  
















